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From: "Hendrickson, Nancy" <NANCYH@BES.CI.PORTLAND.OR.US>
To: : "Emily Roth™ <rothe@metro.dst.or.us> .

Date: Wed, May 26, 1999 3:04 PM

Subject: landscaping for the boat launch

Emily, just for you to know, | will be bringing this to our sub-committee
meeting on June Sth:

Costs for landscaping probably reflect “traditional" landscaping design with
big trees, etc. You may already know this information because you have
several projects with George, but their planting costs are much cheaper.

The preliminary estimate we received last night showed 75¢/sq ft, which
equates to $32,670/acre. George's program costs $8,012/acre for the first
acre and $6,820/acre for subsequent acres, and this price includes the
5-year maintenance contract.

It depends on what we want as a finished product, but we could get some*
substantial 'savings' on the planting if we wanted to use this type of
program for part or all of the project.

See ya, Nancy

.................................................

Nancy Hendrickson

Bureau of Environmental Services
- 1211 SW Fifth, Room 800
“Portland, Oregon 97204

503-823-6001 (phone)
503-823-5334 (fax)

NancyH@bes.ci.portlahd.or.us



